

Personal details



Samid Vahidov



samidvahid@gmail.com



+994552778668



Alovsat Abdulrahimov 132 AZ1110 Baku



June 3rd, 1989



Republic of Azerbaijan, Nefchala region



Male



Married

Skills

Translation	•••••
Transcription	•••••
Handwriting	•••••

Languages

Azerbaijani	••••
English	••••
Russian	••••
Turkish	••••

Hobbies

- Watching videos and reading books in various fields in these languages.
- Walking, meeting with my friends, go fishing, tourism.

Samid Vahidov

Education

Higher

Sep 2007 - Jul 2011

Baku Slavic University, Baku Translation Studies

Employment

Freelance Translator

Feb 2015 - Present

Konsis LLC, Baku

Translation, proofreading and editing of documents in many fields such as technical (construction, oil and gas, energy, chemistry, geology, energy, etc.), finance and legal (contracts, power of attorney, etc.) in my language pairs.

Freelance Translator

Sep 2019 - Present

Avrora Group LLC, Baku

Translation, proofreading and editing of websites, brochures, marketing and PR documents from Azerbaijani into English, and from Azerbaijani into Russian.

Freelance Technical Translator

Oct 2017 - Jun 2019

Black and Veatch (BV), Baku

Translation, proofreading and editing of technical documents from English into Azerbaijani.

Freelance Technical Translator

Oct 2015 - Aug 2017

Baker Hughes LLC, Baku

Translation, proofreading and editing of technical documents (instructions, HSE, oil and gas) from English into Azerbaijani, and from English into Russian and vice versa.

Freelance Translator

Apr 2017 - Present

AFA Translation LLC, Baku

Translation, proofreading and editing of documents in many fields such as technical (construction, oil and gas, energy, chemistry, geology, energy, etc.), finance and legal (contracts, power of attorney, etc.) in my language pairs.

Freelance Translator

Oct 2017 - Present

Universe LLC, Baku

Translation, proofreading and editing of documents in many fields such as technical (construction, oil and gas, energy, chemistry, geology, energy, etc.), finance and legal (contracts, power of attorney, etc.) in my language pairs.

Freelance Translator

May 2021 - Present

Wordbank LLC, Denver, Colorado

Translation, proofreading and editing of a variety of documents from English into Azerbaijani.

Freelance Translator

Jul 2022 - Present

HeliCo Translation LLC, Istanbul, Turkey

Translation, proofreading and editing of documents from English into Azerbaijani, Russian into Turkish, Turkish into Russian, Turkish into Azerbaijani, Azerbaijani into Turkish, Russian into Azerbaijani, Azerbaijani into Russian.

Freelance Translator

Jul 2022 - Present

DataBridge LLC, Moscow

Translation, proofreading and editing of documents from English into Azerbaijani, Russian into Azerbaijani, and Azerbaijani into Russian.

Transcriber Nov 2020 - Dec 2020

HnD Translations, Delhi

Transcription of 200 hours of audio from Azerbaijani into Azerbaijani within a month with my group of 30 professional transcribers.

Handwriting

Jun 2022 - Jun 2022

Seminal Research, Delhi

Handwriting in Azerbaijani language with 44 people within a month.

References

Elvin Babayev

Avrora Group LLC, Baku

+994556900966, babayev.elvin@avrora.az

Natig Maharramli

Azerbaijan Supermarket LLC, Baku

+994504662209, Nmaharramli@azerbaijansupermarket.com

Orkhan Hajiyev

Baku Translation LLC, Baku

+994506700111, office@bakutranslation.az

Courses

IELTS Nov 2020

Sales and Marketing

Sep 2017

To learn techniques and methods of sales and marketing for my profession.

Certificates

Transcription

Jan 2021

For completion of 200 hours of transcription in a month with a quality.

Profile

I have been providing translation services since 2013. I have specialized in finance, legal and technical (oil and gas, construction, electrical) fields. During my career, I have worked with translation agencies and direct clients. I graduated from the translation faculty (English-Azerbaijani languages) at Baku Slavic University in Azerbaijan. I have my own vocabulary base for various fields. I am also experienced in transcription work, and I have a group of 20-30 transcribers who are trained and experienced, delivering fast work. In December 2020 we handed over a transcription project of 200 hours from Azerbaijani into Azerbaijani for HnD Translations LLC. I am also experienced in handwriting. I delivered the T9 Azerbaijani handwriting project with 44 people for Seminal Research in June 2022. I would be very happy to do a test to assess my application. In case of any questions, please don't hesitate to contact me. Thanks in advance.

Sincerely, Samid Vahidov Freelance Translator